Subject: Fwd: Orbitsound E30 delivered
From: "cabrio-nut" <cabrio-nut@tiscali.co.uk>
Date: 11/06/2021,16:20

To: "Colin Gray" <colin-gray@tiscali.co.uk>

Subject:[ ) Order delivered: Orbitsound E30 Studio Quality...
Date:Tue, 1 Jun 2021 07:41:18 -0700
From:eBay <ebay@ebay.com>
To:cabrio-nut@tiscali.co.uk

Hi Colin, your order Click
has arrived! nere

' Thic itam ic nratantad bhuay

Need help? Contact us here

l'— Delivered to: !_' Dropped off:
Colin Gray : 01-Jun 19:39 BST
18 The Thorpe, Hemingford Grey Courier: DPD
Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, Tracking number:
PE28 9DA 16976897722379

United Kingdom

Orbitsound E30 Studio Quality Bluetooth, Wifi USB-C Dock System
Bamboo FBO0O38

Orbitsound Total: £139.99
E30 Studio  Order number: 11-07127-70743

Qualit Item number: 254995182542
s Seller: allyourappliances
Bluetooth,

Wifi USB-C Leave Feedback

Dock
System
Bamboo
FBO0O38

Email reference ID: [#8e612991a41a41da88fc8530efa3e55b#]

We don't check replies to this email address, so please don't reply to this message. If you have a
question, go to Help & Contact.

eBay sent this message to Colin Gray (cabrio-nut). Learn more about account protection. eBay is

committed to your privacy. Learn more about our User Privacy Notice and User Agreement.




